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November 9, 1992 lol N"4

Federal Election Comission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Sirs,

VUh 3765

I wish to make the following complaint against a duly qualified
candidate for the United States Congress, Rap. James A. "Jimmy" Hayes-$
a 1992 candidate in the 7th Congressional District of Louisiana.

The James Hayes For Congress Committe violated FEC law, Section
110.11, by its omission of an authorization notice on at least three

"paid political advertisements in local newspapers in the district.

These violations occurred in the Lafayette Dail Advertiser on
C0 September 6, 1992, The Times on September 9, 199f and the .
se4Dand Dime-qulk guarter7ofSeptember 10, 1992. 1 believe that many
1t41 r violations occurred in newspapers throughout the district and
ask the Federal Election Commission to investigate other print

.advertising in newspapers during this same time period.

() I have enclosed original samples of the Jimmy Hayes For Congress
,radvertising which contain the violations.

Please contact me at the address below or call (318) 981-6468.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

I, Carl Tritschler, do hereby swear and subscribe to
the above statement:

Date

346 Rena Drive * Lafayette. Louisiana 70503 * (318) 981-6468

Carl Tritschler

or/

C r 004v
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2M3

November 20, 1992

Carl Tritschler
346 Rena Drive
Lafayette, Louisiana 70503

RE: RIn 3705

Dear Mr. Tristschler:

This letter acknowledges receipt on November 13, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act*), by Jimmy

N, Mayes for Congress '90 and Kathryn X. Killeen, as treasurer.
The respondents will be notified of this complaint within five

C) days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you ,*.
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn .to in the same manner as the original
complaint. We have numbered this matter NUR 3705. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

(- //

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

November 20, 1992

Kathryn N. Killeen, Treasurer
Jimmy Hayes for Congress '90
P.O. Box 30476
Lafayette, LA 70539

RE: MUR 3705

Dear M4s. Killeen:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
cO indicates that Jimmy Hayes for Congress '90 ("Committee") and

you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

0 complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3705.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
rn writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

0 Comuission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Kathryn R. Xilleen, Treasurer
Jimmy Bay*s for Congress '90
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Jeffrey Long, thestaff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690. For
your information, we have enclosed a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel

Inclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

r3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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mn December 1, 1992 2
"M 0010Mo. LaiMMM

bs. Anne Weissenborn
Acting Assistant General Counsel 0

999 3 St., N.W., 6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3705

Dear Ms. Weissenborn:

In response to your November 20, 1992 letter, attaching the
complaint against Jimmy Hayes for Congress by Carl Tritschler, I
wish to make the following observations in order to demonstrate why

0 no action should be taken against the committee or its treasurer.

I. The C-mlaint

) The complaint, that three paid political advertisements
appearing in Lafayette, Louisiana newspapers failed to include the
authorization notice, involves an omission by the printer who

r e) supplied the lay-out, not the comnittee or its treasurer.

In its Twelfth Day Report preceding the October 3, 1992
C) Louisiana Primary, Jimmy Hayes for Congress, (FEC ID# 131661 on

Schedule B, page 5 of 8) included the following information:

G. Times of Acadiana ads, lay-outs 9-4-92 143.00
P. 0. Drawer 3528 9-4-92 771.00
Lafayette, LA 70502

H. The Advertiser ad 9-4-92 1416.36
P. 0. Box 3268
Lafayette, LA 70502

These entries refer to the advertisements complained about
by Mr. Tritschler. It is clear that the committee, not a third
party, paid for the advertisements in question and had no
involvement with any third party. Therefore, the committee would
have and did not have any desire to omit the authorization
otherwise contained on numerous other advertisements.

Secondly, the entry identifies the Times of Acadiana as
being paid to lay-out the ad. The Times of Acadiana supplied its i

advertisement to The Advertiser and to the Dandy Dime Quick Quarter
which is owned by the Times of Acadiana, hence there is no payment
reflected directly to the Dandy Dime Quick Quarter. I



70%

However, the source of all three ads which serve as the basis of
Mr. Tritschler's coaqlaint mas the lay-out departmnt of the Times
of Acadlana explaining its appearance in three papers.

Jimmy Hayes for Congress contacted the Times of Acadiana
innediately after the publishing date and pointed out the omission
of the authorization. Also attached is a subsequent Times of
Acadiana Advertisement containing the authorization as was
contained on all the committee's advertising.

Jimmy Hayes for Congress placed dozens of newspaper
advertisements, hundreds of radio and television advertisements,
all of which contained the required authorization. Clearly the
Jimmy Hayes for Congress Comnittee ms aware of and followed the
authorization requirement for the expenditure in these fields of
advertisement in large volume. To suggest that an omission in one
city around one date, all coming from one newspaper's *in-house'

- art department was a violation of the authorization requirement or
was under the control of Jimmy Hayes for Congress is unrealistic.

0 For the comwittee' infocuation, the identical
advertisement which is the source of Mr. Tritschler's complaint but
containing the authorization appeared in the Ink Ahrlm A-ric
Preus on September 11, 1992. The advertisement was authorized by

M Jimmy Hayes for Congress but was laid out by the Lake Charles
newspaper. This clearly illustrates that the lay-out done by a
different newspaper did not omit the authorization and shouldo confirm that the committee complied with the authorization
requirement at every step within the committee's control.

II. The Complainant

Mr. Carl Tritschler is the indirect object of a complaint
to the Federal Election Committee against The American Coalition
for Legislative Reform (FEC # C--00235812) and David Thibodaux for
Congress - 1990 (FEC # 132845), bearing MUR 3313, involving Mr.
Thibodaux's unsuccessful 1990 Congressional campaign against Jimmy
Hayes.

Mr. Tritschler was a paid employee of the David Thibodaux
for Congress Committee as reflected by FEC filings. Mr. Tritschler
subsequently appeared on an open-access channel television program
in Lafayette, Louisiana and stated during a program devoted to the
1990 elections that he had done the negative research for Mr.
Thibodaux. The negative research was financed and distributed
through Texas based PACs formed solely for that purpose without
disclosure to the FEC and which PACs received contributions in
excess of the legal limits. Therefore, Mr. Tritschler was directly
involved in the illegal activity which forms the basis of the
complaint above referenced.



4

Upon drafting his co plaint to the nCo Mr. Tritschlerissued a pres release to area nwpapers to which he attach" a
copy of his FXC complaint and in reference to which his press
release compared his complaint to the complaint filed against David
Thibodaux for Congress, deeming it 'hypocritical" for Jimmy Hayes
for Congress to complain about Mr. Thibodatu's campaign when Jimmy
Hayes for Congress had violated FRC rules itself.

Mr. Trituchler's political motivations have led to the
filing of this frivolous complaint.

2 USC Section 441d requires that whenever a committee or
person making an expenditure such as that identified in the

ZN newspaper advertisements, "such comamnication' shall clearly and
conspicuously state the authorization.

The term "such cimunicationg surely must refer to thecommittee or candidate's communication or the cominication of a
?) third party under the influence of a committee or candidate in the

preparation or placing of advertising. Any other interpretation
of the term "such communication' as a product outside of the
candidate or committee's influence would place a burden of
responsibility that could not possibly be met.

For example, a candidate can be held responsible for the
recording of a radio advertisement of appropriate length and
containing the requirement for authorization. However, if a
technical error or interruption by an announcer produces an
advertisement that omits the authorization, such consequence is
beyond any influence of the candidate and could not form the basis
of a violation of Section 441d.

Similarly, Jimmy Hayes for Congress had "such
communication* with newspapers, radio stations and television
stations subjecting Jimmy Hayes for Congress to the responsibility
to provide authorization. In one instance, a party over whom
neither the candidate nor the committee had control inadvertently
omitted authorization on a newspaper advertisement.

That the advertisement was authorized and paid for by
Jimmy Hayes for Congress, as reflected in FEC filings, is not
questioned by anyone. That Jinmy Hayes for Congress requested
advertisements containing an authorization statement is not
questioned.



The Federal Election Comission should take no action
against the Ji=W Baye for Congress co=mmtte or its treasurer for
the error and omission of a third party beyond the control or
influence of the candidate or the committee and clearly contrary
to the candidate and committee's numerous actions with regard to
other advertising.

Sincerely,

Jimmy HayesMm BR OF CONRSS-
elf')

<C

C-)
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December 3, 1992

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E St eet, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re;

FEULRAI. ELEC117hCOMM IS SIO
MAIN Ca1 f tOOt

DEC~t 27iiI5

i C I2rn

NUR 3705

Dear Sirs,

I wish to present the following information in regards to MUR :O5 ":?
pending against Jimy Hayes for Congress '90 regarding the campaign's
lack of an authorization statement on its paid political advertising.

Two weeks after the period in which the previous violations occurred,
rothe Jimmy Hayes for Congress campaign ran a full page advertisement in
The Times which also lacked the necessary disclaimer. I have enclosed an

' ns1 TgT~icopy of this paper which is dated September 23, 1992.

As I have stated previously, I believe that several other violations
occurred in other newspaper advertisements during this time and ask the

-1Federal Election Commission to investigate.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

I, Carl Tritschler, do hereby swear and affirm that the above
information is true, to the best of my knowledge,

Carl Tritschler

,.t r fln and -)re m on

' \>tary Public

Date

346 Rena Drive * Lafayette, Louisiana 70503 * (318) 981-6468

U J P ,



ILEAD US
NOT INTO

TEMPTATION
AN EXCERPT

FROM JASON BERRY'S
NEWLY RELEASED BOOK

ON THE PEDOPHILIA SCANDAL
IN THE CATHOLIC CHURCH.

PAGE 10

"At that moment
the upright image of
i priesthood broke
beneath the weight of
his superior's words
and Gilbert Gauthe
began to weep.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

December 16, 1992

Carl Tritschler
346 Rena Drive
Lafayette, Louisiana 70503

RE: RUR 3705

Dear Mr. Tritschler:

This letter acknowledges receipt on December 14, 1992, of the
0 amendment to the complaint you filed on November 13, 1992, againstJimmy Hayes for Congress. The respondent will be sent copies of

the amendment. You will be notified as soon as the Federal
Election Commission takes final action on your complaint.0

Sincerely,

Jeffrey D. Long
C-) Paralegal



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C 204b3

December 16, 1992

Kathryn X. Killeen, Treasurer
Jimmy Hayes for Congress
P.O. Box 30476
Lafayette, LA 70539

RE: NUR 3705
Jimmy Hayes for Congress and
Kathryn X. Killeen, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Killeen:

On November 20, 1992, you were notified that the Federal
Election Commission received a complaint from Carl TritSchler
alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. At that time you were given a
copy of the complaint and informed that a response to the
complaint should be submitted within 15 days of receipt of the
notification. The Comission received your response on December
3, 1992.

C) On December 14, 1992, the Commission received additional
information from the complainant pertaining to the allegations in
the complaint. Enclosed is a copy of this additional
information. As this new information is considered an amendment
to the original complaint, you are hereby afforded an additional
15 days in which to respond to the allegations.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3690.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey D. Long
Paralegal

Enclosure
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December 30, 1992

Ms. Anne Weissenborn .. -

Acting Assistant General Counsel
999 B St., N.W., 6th Floor
Washington, D.C. 20463 "

Re: MUR 3705 -

Dear Ms. Weissenborn: W

In response to the December 16, 1992, letter from the FEC
prepared by Jeffery D. Long regarding a Oubsequent amendment to the

C above captioned matter, I wish to make the following observations.

While the issue of both the complaint and the complainant is
thoroughly covered by my December 1, 1992 response to the FEC,
additional information has come into my possession which the

N') amendment affords an opportunity to provide to you.

The campaign advertisement which was the subject of Mr.
Tritschler's prior complaint and present amended complaint was an
update of a 1986 campaign advertisement. We have located the

C:) original advertisement which was laid out by the Times of Acadiana
in 1986 and enclose a copy of same identified as "Amendment-A".
Please note that the original advertisement contained the
appropriate authorization notice. This fact is significant because
it was a copy of this advertisement which was delivered to the
Times of Acadiana for an almost identical lay-out as an update for
the 1992 campaign. A new photograph and additional biographical
information accompanied this original advertisement with
instructions to prepare and run the new 1992 version.

It is clear that the Times of Acadiana's art department, not
Jimmy Hayes for Congress, omitted the authorization notice when the
advertisement was prepared and printed. This fact is covered
thoroughly in my December 1, 1992 letter.

That the Times of Acadiana advertisement dated September 23,
1992, attached to the amended complaint was paid for by Jimmy Hayes
f or Congress is verified by the Jimmy Hayes for Congress October
15th Quarterly Report which contains on Schedule B, page 2 of 6,
the following reference:

B. Times of Acadiana Ad 9-18-92 1204.00
201 Jefferson St. Ad 9-28-92 1357.00
Lafayette, LA 70501

MID FCO 6 T MAJMWV HAYvE FM OOM CUMITTE.



It is UnfoWtunate that the TiWe Of e Gal da art is$-rtamst
inadvertently omitted the authorization notice for the
advertiment purchased 9-18-92 and run 9-23-92. However, the
advertisement p sed 9-28-92 and run shortly thereafter, a copy
of which is enclosed as ARmnint-BW contains the authorization
notice and reflects the Times of Acadiana art department catching
the prior omission.

In summary, the following observations which apply to both thecomplaints contained within the original and amended filings by Mr.
Tritschler, should allow a speedy disposition of his complaint as
without basis or merit:

(1.) The advertisement provided by Jimmy Hayes for Congress
contained the appropriate authorization;

(2.) The newspaper's art department made the omission, not
Jimmy Hayes for Congress;

(3.) The omission was corrected and the matter brought to theTimes of Acadiana's attention by Jimmy Hayes for Congress;

C) (4.) The FEC reports of Jimmy Hayes for Congress clearly show
that the advertisements were paid for by the comittee, and not any
third party.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

ye

CC: Jeffery D. Long
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SYONNC?. LUNMMA January 4, 1992

Mr. Jeffrey D. Long C,

Paralegal
Federal Election Commuission
999 B St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20515

Re: MUR 3705
Jimmy Hayes for Congress . v

CA

Dear Jeffrey:

In accordance with our telephone conversation, I am attaching
\0 to this letter a communication received by me on the afternoon of

December 30, 1992 addressing the issues outlined in my previous
correspondence to you.

C) The attached letter written by Cherry Fisher May, Executive
#~) Publisher of The Times is mostly self-explanatory but contains two

items which are not entirely accurate. The second paragraph refers
r4) to my campaign's 1986 advertisement as containing the disclaimer

"Paid for by Congressman Jimmny Hayes.'1 Actually, the original
advertisement, a copy of which was attached to my December 30, 1992
letter to you, contains the statement: "Paid for by the Jimmy Hayes
for Congress Committee." This error is not relevant to the fact
that The Times acknowledges its receipt of and reliance upon the
1986 advertisement for my requested update.

The second reference which I wish to clarify is also contained
in the second paragraph which states, in part, that 'The error was
not caught in the proofing process by our staff or by yours." No
member of my staff was involved in the proofing process and the
proofs were retained by The Times for the advertisements run in
both The Times and The Dandy Dime Quick Quarter, the latter being
owned by The Times. Secondly, employees of The Times delivered the
proof prepared by them to The Advertiser, the other newspaper
mentioned in the complaint. If necessary, this can be clarified
or confirmed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

PW FM M0 S MW HAME FMP OONAN 0OwM1TE



30 December 1992

Congressman jiumy Iayi
Washington, D. C.
VZA FAX: 202.223.117.
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January 13, 1992

Ms. Tonda Mott
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 3 Street, N.W., 6th Floor Nf -C
Washington, D.C. 20463 Z

Re: MUR 3705

Dear Ms. Mott:

In response to your telephone inquiry regarding the date upon
which the Times of Acadiana staff prepared the corrected galley
containing the previously omitted authorization statement and
identified as Amendment "So in my December 30, 1992 letter, I have

Il) been able to determine the following.

Ile) The galley proof identified as Amendment "B" was prepared by
the staff at the Times of Acadiana between September 20 and

SSeptember 23, 1992.

C) The galley proof was then delivered to the Lake Charles
American Press on September 25, 1992 in preparation for the
Wednesday September 30, 1992 edition. A copy of that advertisement
showing the publication date is attached hereto as Amendment "C".
Therefore, there is no question but that the galley was prepared
and used in publication on the above referenced dates.

The Times of Acadiana also ran an advertisement in their
Wednesday, September 30, 1992 edition. However, since the
advertisement identified as exhibit "C" had previously been
published, the campaign purchased a similar advertisement with a
different photograph. The galley for this advertisement was
prepared contemporaneously with the galley for the prior
advertisement. A copy of that advertisement, including the
reference to publication date, is attached hereto as Amendment "D.
Clearly, this advertisement contains the disclaimer language and
further supports the actions taken by the Times of Acadiana to
correct the prior omission.

PMO FM WV TDE JMM "AM FOR CO COMM
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COMPLAINANT:

RESPONDENT:

RELEVANT STATUTEt

INTERNAL REPORTS

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF RATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint filed on

November 13, 1992, by Carl Tritschler ("Complainant") against

Jimmy Hayes for Congress and Kathryn M. Killeen, as treasurer

("Respondent"). This Office received the response to the

complaint on December 3, 1992.

Subsequently, on December 14, 1992, this Office received an

amendment to the complaint. On January 4, 1992, this Office

received a response to the amendment. Following telephone

conversations with staff, Respondent sent additional

documentation which was received by this Office on January 8

and January 13, 1992.

RECERTO
F.E.C..

'2" ... 3 07
iEDU3L 3L TBION COIISSION

"t a street, W.s.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST G33RAL COUNSEL' 5 REPORT

MUR # 3705
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC: November 13, 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPONDENTS: November 20, 1992
STAFF MEMBER: Tonda M. Mott

Carl Tritschler

Jimmy Hayes for Congress and
Kathryn M. Killeen, as treasurer

2 U.S.C. I 441d
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Complainant was on employee of the David Thibodaux for

Congress Committee when Mr. Thibodaux opposed Congressman Hayes

in the 1990 election for the 7th District Congressional seat in

the State of Louisiana.1 Congressman Hayes von re-election in
the 1990 election with 60% of the vote. Congressman Hayes

continues to hold that position, after running unopposed in the

1992 election.

Complainant alleges that Respondent violated the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing

0 to include proper disclaimers on newspaper ads which ran in

local newspapers In Lafayette, Louisiana, during the 1992

election. The initial complaint identified three alleged

M) violations occurring in the Daily Advertiser on September 6,

1992, The Times [of Acadiana) ("The Times") on September 9,

1992, and the Dandy Dime-QRuik Quarter on September 10, 1992.

Complainant also stated that he believes that "many other

violations occurred in newspapers throughout the district" and

he requests that the Commission "investigate other print

advertising in newspapers during this same time period."

1. Respondent asserts that this complaint is politically
motivated because Complainant "is the indirect object of a
complaint involving Mr. Thibodaux's unsuccessful 1990
Congressional campaign against Jimmy Hayes." Attachment 2,
p. 2; See HUR 3313. Respondent states that Complainant issued a
press release upon filing this complaint which declared that it
was "'hypocritical' for Jimmy Hayes for Congress to complain
about Mr. Thibodaux's campaign when Jimmy Hayes for Congress had
violated FEC rules itself." Id., p. 3.



In his amendment to the complaint, Complainant identifies
an additional alleged violation which occurred in the

September 23, 1992 edition of The Times. Attachment 1.

The Act requires an appropriate disclaimer on all

communications that expressly advocate the election or defeat of

a clearly identified candidate, or that solicit contributions

through any broadcasting station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor

advertising facility, direct smailing, or any other type of

general public political advertising. 2 U.S.C. I 441d(a). The

type of disclaimer required depends upon the source of the

communication, as follows:

1. if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate, or its
agents, the disclaimer shall clearly state that thecommunication has been paid for by such authorized entity;

2. if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of the

0 candidate, or its agent, the disclaimer shall clearly statethat the communication is paid for by such other persons
and authorized by such authorized entity;

3. if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized
_political committee of the candidate, or its agent, the

disclaimer shall clearly state the name of the person who
paid for the communication and state that the communication
is not authorized by any candidate or candidate's
committee.

Id.

Commission regulations further require that such a

disclaimer appear and be presented in a clear and conspicuous

manner to give the reader adequate notice of the identity of the

persons who paid for and, where required, who authorized the

communication. 11 C.F.R. S l1O.11(a)(1).
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Respondent asserts that the Commission should take no

action in this matter. Respondent's principal argument is that

the alleged violation *involves an omission by the printer who

supplied the lay-out, not the committee or its treasurer."

Attachment 2, p. 1. Respondent provided to this Office a copy

of a 1986 advertisement containing the proper disclaimer

(Attachment 3, p. 3.); Respondent states that this advertisement

was updated by the newspaper for the 1992 advertisements. 'Id.,

p. 1. Respondent asserts that this fact confirms that it

rn intended to comply with the Act by providing a draft to The

C-7) Times which contained the proper disclaimer. Id., Respondent

explains that the The Times did the lay-out of the 1992

advertisement and supplied it to all three newspapers.

Attachment 2, pp. 1-2.2

Respondent further states that all other advertising

C) purchased for the campaign contained the proper disclaimer,

citing as an example an advertisement which appeared in the Lake

Charles American Press on September 11, 1992, the same time

period in which the alleged violation occurred. Id., p. 2. The

Lake Charles advertisement was essentially identical to the

advertisements at issue here, except that the disclaimer was

included. Respondent explains that Lake Charles American Press

did its own lay-out. Id.

2. The Times produced two slightly different versions of the
advertisements at issue in this matter, in which the language
"Reapplying for the job in Congress ... Jimmy Hayes, applicant"
appears in different positions. Both versions omitted the
disclaimer.
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Respondent contends that It notified The Times about the

omission "immediately after the publishing date.* Attachment 2,,

p. 2.3 The response to the amendment states that "lilt is

unfortunate that (The Timesi art department inadvertently

omitted the authorization notice" on the September 23, 1992

advertisement, as well. Attachment 3, p. 2. Respondent states,

however, that the proper disclaimer appeared in the subsequent

advertisement. Id. Respondent provided this office with a copy

of the advertisement in the September 30, 1992 edition of The

Times. Attachment 5, p. 6. The disclaimer appears on this

corrected layout. Respondent also provided this Office vith a

letter from the Executive Publisher of The Times which confirms

the facts as presented by Respondent. Attachment 4, p. 2.

M) Respondent further argues that its report of the

advertising purchases to the Commission properly indicates that

C) the committee, not any third party, paid for the advertising.

Thus, Respondent contends, the committee made no attempt to

conceal the source of the funds for the advertisements from the

public. Attachments 2, p. 1 and 3, p. 1.

All of the advertisements identified by Complainant lacked

the proper disclaimer. Nevertheless, the facts, as presented by

Respondent and confirmed by The Times, indicate that this matter

should not be pursued.

In the past, the Commission has not pursued matters when

the respondent has shown that the proper disclaimer was

3. It is not clear which "publishing date" Respondent is
referring to in this statement.
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inadvertently omitted, particularly when the omission was by a

vendor, rather than by the committee. #e1 XUR 2634 (newspaper

was responsible for omission of disclaimer); see also RUR 2260

(omission of disclaimer was inadvertent and a very small amount

was spent on the advertisements).

In the present matter, the newspaper that produced the

lay-out and ran the advertisements has acknowledged, in writing,

its responsibility for omitting the proper disclaimer.

Additionally, it appears that Respondent made efforts to assure

compliance with the Act by providing a draft with a proper

disclaimer, and by taking immediate steps to correct the

omission.

ITherefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find

no reason to believe that Jimmy Hayes for Congress and

Kathryn N. Killeen, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.
III. RBCONENDATIONS

1. Find no reason to believe that Jimmy Hayes for Congress
and Kathryn M. Killeen, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

2. Approve the appropriate letter.

3. Close the file.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

I 25/5BY: tz
Date " - Lo G L rner

Associ te General Counsel

Attachments
1. Amendment to the complaint
2. Response to the initial complaint
3. Response to the amendment to the complaint
4. Letter from The Times and clarifying letter from Respondent
5. Letter from Respondent with additional documentation
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)
In the Matter Of

Jimmy Mayes for Congress and ) HUR 3705

Kathryn M. Killeen, as treasurer. )

CUETIFICATION

i, Marjorie W. smons, Secretary of the 
Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on February 
1, 1993, the

Comission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following

actions in NUR 3705:

1. rind no reason to believe that Jimmy Hayes

for Congress and Kathryn H. Killeen, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

2. Approve the appropriate letter, as

recommended in the General Counsel's Report

dated January 25, 1993.

3. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, 
McGarry, Potter,

and Thomas voted affirmatively for the 
decision.

Attest:

Date Mroi . n
Secretary of the Commi on

Received in the Secretariat: Tues., Jan. 26, 1993 3:07 p.m.

Circulated to the Commission: Wed., Jan. 27, 1993 11:00 a.m.

Deadline for vote: Non., Feb. 1, 1993 4:00 p.m.

dr
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February 18, 1993

CBRTF1,D MAIL

Carl Tritschler
346 Rena Drive
Lafayette, Louisiana 70503

RE: NUR 370S
Dear Hr. Tritschler:

0 re On February 1, 1993, the Federal Election Commissionreviewed the allegations of your complaint dated November 13,-- 1992, and found that on the basis of the information provided inyour complaint, there is no reason to believe that Jimmy Hayesfor Congress and Kathryn 1. Killeen, as treasurer, violated2 U.s.c. 1441d. Accordingly, on February 1, 1993, theCommission closed the file in this matter.
The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amendedo ("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of theCommission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
CI-General C u 1 I

BY: LiG.Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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February 18, 1993

Kathryn X. Killeen, Treasurer
Jimmy hayes for Congress
P.O. Box 30476 a
Lafayette, LA 70539

RE: MUR 3705

Dear Ms. Killeen:

On November 20, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
o notified Jimmy Hayes for Congress ("Committee") and you, as

C: treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

On February 1, 1993. the Commission found, on the basis of
the information in the complaint, that there is no reason to
believe the Committee and you, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C.
5 441d. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this
matter.

0
The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(12)

V no longer apply and this matter is now public. In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Comission's vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. while the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additional materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record
upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois erner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
GC Report
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